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Corporate o re
Re p O rt COUNCIL DATE: February 28, 2000 _

REGULAR
TO: Mayor & Council DATE: February 16, 2000

FROM: Manager, Utilities, Engineering Department
General Manager, Finance & Technology FILE: 1297-904

SUBJECT: Finalization of LIP Charges for the Water Main Construction Project
RECOMMENDATION

That Council:
1. Receive the submission of a certified statement setting out the final cost of the Works, and

2. Direct the City Clerk to amend Local Improvement Water Main Construction (Agricultural Lands) By-law,
1997, No. 13280 to reflect the final cost.

DISCUSSION

Council, through adoption of the Construction By-law, authorized water main extension to agricultural lands on 168
Street: 48 Avenue to 56 Avenue; 48 Avenue 1640-metres west of 168 Street; and 50 Avenue 1200-metres west of 168
Street. The project is complete and the final cost now determined. This final cost is less than the pre-construction
estimate, resulting in a reduced local improvement cost to each of the benefiting property owners.

A copy of the “Certificate of Completion’, with the final cost, is attached.

Gary D. Guthrie C.A.  Paul Ham, P. Eng.,

General Manager, Finance & Technology = Manager, Utilities & Construction

AL/sew
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Attachments
c.c. - CityClerk
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